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Ásgeir Erlendsson - LHG

From: SAR VSS - LHG
Sent: þriðjudagur, 23. apríl 2024 10:52
To: Ásgeir Erlendsson - LHG
Subject: FW: Running Tide [IS-CD-5] Deployment Announcement

 
 
 
Best regards. 
 
 
Icelandic Coast Guard 
Operations 
JRCC Iceland 
FMC Iceland 
Telephone: +354 545 2100 
Telefax: +354 5452001 
Email: sar@lhg.is 
 

From: Kiddi Hróbjartsson <kiddi@runningtide.com>  
Sent: mánudagur, 19. júní 2023 16:18 
To: Daði Skúlason <dadi@runningtide.com> 
Cc: SAR VSS - LHG <SAR@LHG.IS>; Reyrad@lhg.is - LHG <reyrad@LHG.IS>; Aron Freyr Jóhannsson - SGS 
<aron.f.johannsson@samgongustofa.is>; Halldór Ó. Zoëga - SGS <halldor.zoega@samgongustofa.is>; Nesskip 
Operations <operations@nesskip.is>; iceland-data-collection <iceland-data-collection@runningtide.com> 
Subject: Re: Running Tide [IS-CD-5] Deployment Announcement 
 

!! External Email 

(Correction: Running Tide was commencing deployment IS-CD-5).  
 
Deployment commenced at 61°30.7" N 22°00.6" W at 12:05 LT and completed at 1540 LT. 
 
This concludes the deployment. 
 
 
On Sat, Jun 17, 2023 at 10:12 PM Daði Skúlason <dadi@runningtide.com> wrote: 

Location: Grundartangi, Iceland 
Vessel: BB Server - Norway. IMO 9410612 
Time: 05:30 LT 
 
Two Whom it May Concern: 
 
Running Tide is commencing Iceland Carbon Deployment 4 (IS-CD-4). 
 
The deployment includes: 

 ~1429 metric tons of substrate, at ~52% moisture (exact values pending lab analysis). Total cargo 
weight 2977 tons including water weight. 

 2 verification instruments 
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 25 trajectory instruments 

 

The deployment will take place within a box bounded by: 

 61°20'00.0"N 21°50'00.0”W 
 61°20'00.0"N 22°10'00.0”W 
 61°40’00.0"N 21°50'00.0”W 
 61°40’’00.0"N 22°10'00.0"W 

 
The vessel departed Grundartangi at 05:30 LT. Estimated arrival at deployment location is Sunday June 
18th, 12:00 LT. 
 
We will update this thread with information on the deployment. 
 
Best regards, 
Daði Skúlason  
dadi@runningtide.com 
Tel: +354 846 8790 


